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Crown 
Solicitor's 
Office 

Vice President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

By email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au 

Dear Vice President Hatcher 

Your Ref: C2013/5139 and C2013/6333 
My Ref: TO? 201400383 

Louise Coory (Senior Solicitor) Tel: (02) 8224-5325 
Fax: (02) 9224-5155 

crownsol@cso.nsw.gov.au 

Child Care Equal Remuneration Case, Fair Work Commission Nos. 
C2013/5139 & C2013/6333 

I refer to the above matter, in which the Crown Solicitor acts for the NSW Minister for 
Industrial Relations, who is intervening in the proceedings. 

There has recently been a change of Crown Solicitor for NSW. The Acting Crown Solicitor 
James Lonsdale has been replaced by Karen Smith. 

Contact details for the NSW Minister for Industrial Relations in this matter over the period 
will remain the same, and are as follows: 

Solicitor with carriage: Louise Coory 

Postal address: GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 

Phone number: (02) 8224-5325 

Fax: (02) 9224-5155 

Email: crownsol@cso.nsw.gov.au 

Please do not hesitate to contact Louise Coory if you have any queries in relation to this 
matter. 

Yours faithfully 

Louise Coory 
Senior Solicitor 
for Crown Solicitor 
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